RE: RE: new tour--jc--marcus johnson 5/23/2023

From Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>
Date 19/06/2023 10:44

NO SHOW ©

Thank you,

Dawn Tanodra
Marketing Control Manager

Office: (702) 970-5781 ext. 5013
Resortstay International, LLC.
Las Vegas, NV 89119

dtanodra@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>; Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: new tour--jc--marcus johnson 5/23/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

can you tell if this client tour.

thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: new tour--jc--marcus johnson 5/23/2023
Date: 19/05/2023 17:04

From: Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>

Not sure if you received email from Nannette, but TOUR ID 1072173 @

Thank you,

Dawn Tanodra
Marketing Control Manager

Office: (702) 970-5781 ext. 5013
Resortstay International, LLC.
Las Vegas, NV 89119
dtanodra@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms1@l.com <reservations@rooms1@1.com>
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 5:36 PM
To: Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>; Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: Fwd: new tour--jc--marcus johnson 5/23/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



just checking if this was booked

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: new tour--jc--marcus johnson 5/23/2023
Date: 19/05/2023 07:42
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Jockey Club Tours <Controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>, Jockey Club Tours <DTANODRA@RESORTSTAYINTL.COM>

please book tour only

thanks



